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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-014

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Private School Administrators
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD %
OIC- Schools Division Sup tendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF VIRTUAL MEETING WITH PRIVATE SCHOOL
ADMINISTRATORS

DATE: February 28, 2025

Relative to the conduct of the forthcoming 2025 Regional Private Schools Summit,
this Office, through the Division Private School Focal Person and the School Management,
Monitoring and Evaluation(SMM&E), shall conduct a virtual meeting on March 3, 2025,
from 9:30 AM to 10:30 AM thru the link https://tinvurl.com/2025MeetingPrivateSchool.

Participants in this activity are all Private School Administrators/School Heads. '

Immediate dissemination of and compliance with the contents of this Memorandum
are desired.

/SGOD-SMM&E-FA
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